MINUTES OF CWF BOARD MEETING

The CWF Board met and made plans for June 21, 1990 meeting. CWF will be the host to Sra Candida Davida from Nanagua, Nicaragua. Linda Byrant will send invitations to District I Churches. Refreshments will be served - Cookies and punch. Pearl Patton will make the punch.

Next General CWF Meeting will be July 22, 1990 at the home of Barbara Tackett.

Officers for 1990/91 are: Pearl Patton - President Shirley Parker - Vice President Mabel Reynolds - Treasurer Linda Bryant - Secretary

Study Chairman Irene Botts Jane Holbrook Grace Cassity

CWF EXCECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

CWF Board met on July 18, 1990 in the Ann Penix Room 7:15 p.m.

Present were: Pearl Patton, Shirley Parker, Mabel Reynolds, Grace Cassity and Linda Bryant.

Mabel questioned if CWF does not need a budget so we would have more control on how much is spent for items. The treasurer should not have to decide on what items to spend CWF monies.

Worship materials suggestions were discussed.

Linda Bryant and Chloteen Calvert will prepare list for communion.

September 22, 1990 will be the Patio Sale/Nell's Attic and Bake Sale. Groups of the church will work together.

Mabel suggested that CWF raise pledge to Church Finance Council from \$800.00 to \$1,000 per year. Excutive Board approved the suggestion. CWF will pledge \$1,000 a year to Church Finance Council.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Laper & could

(continued - CWF Meeting - July 22, 1990)

Dianna brought before the group the need for new carpeting for the sanctuary floor of the Church and thought perhaps the CWF could take over this project, in memory of Mary Jane Bowne. It was suggested that we contact Board Chairman, Glenn Johnston concerning this project.

Grace Cassity read a thank you note from Francis Rice, complimenting our church for a good job hosting the District CWF Spring Conference.

Dianna Walke read a message Pearl had received concerning a petition by Madeline Murray to have all religious programs and possible christmas music removed from TV and radio. A copy will be read and explained to the congregation. The congregation will be given the opportunity to sign a petition opposing this.

Meeting closed with the CWF Benediction.

Seventeen members were present. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Grace Cassity, Acting Secretary

CWF ANNUAL PICNIC

CWF Annual Picnic was held at the home of Barbara Tackett on July 22, 1990 at 5:00 p.m.

Pearl Patton, President, presided.

Minutes of the quarterly meeting held in October were read by Grace Cassity, due to the absence of Secretary, Linda Bryant.

Treasurers report was presented by Mabel Reynolds. There was one correction in minutes. CD amount should have been \$1,803.20 instead of \$803.20 Since October there was a balance of \$1,313.22. As of June 1, balance is \$2,238.75. Love Offering - \$235.00 Study materials cost for coming year was \$57.18. All bills paid. Motion was made by Mabel to increase our yearly giving to Church Finance Council to \$1,000.00, seconded by Pearl Patton - motion carried. Mabel stated she would have books audited.

Pearl gave a glowing report on her attendance at quadrennial on the campus of Purdue University.

Shirely Parker reported on a District meeting for CWF Presidents and ministers and wives at Orangeburg Christian Church that she and Pearl Patton attended.

Mabel discussed briefly, study material for the coming year.

Pearl explained food committees for families having deaths. A notice will be put in ECHO explaining this.

Linda and Chloteen Calvert will revise communion list for coming year.

Marge Thomas discussed activities for Harvest Festival to be held in September. Dianna Walke will do publicity. Scharline Whidden and Chlo will coordinate "Nell's Attic", Marge Thomas, Grace Cassity and Linda will be in charge of the sell of cookbooks and notecards. Barbara Tackett and Betty Walke will be in charge of food.

The suggestion was made to request the men to have a fish fry on Friday night before the festival.